
California Democratic Party

MEMORANDUM

To: Executive Committee Members

From: Charles T. Manatt

Re: Executive Committee Meeting & Candidate Seminar
San Francisco Airport Hilton

Date: July 18, 1976

OFFiCERS

CHARLES T MANATT Chairman
GOLDIE CUTLERWomen's Division Chairman

RICHARD J. O’NEILL Southern Chairman
BERT COFFEY Northern Chairman

,STELLA EPSTEIN.$oulhern Women's Chairman
MADGE OVERHOUSE Northern Women's Chairman

SKIPPER ROStKERSouthern Secretary
CATHE SMELAND Northern Secretary

MADALE WATSON Southern Treasurer
CHARLES MARTINEZ Northern Treasurer

PETER D. KELLY Slate Executive Director

•This is to remin9 you of the upcoming Nominees Seminar and 
Executive Committee meeting August 6—7, 1976 at the San 
Francisco Airport Hilton Hotel. Please remember when 
making reservations with the Airport Hilton, to indicate 
your affiliation with the California Democratic Party.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

Friday, August 6th

2:00 -6:00 p.m. Candidate Seminar
6:00 - - 7:30 p.m. Nominees Reception

Saturday, August 7th  Executive Committee Meeting

9:00 a.m. General Session Convenes
Officers' Reports
Standing Committee Reports 
National Convention Report 
DSCC Convention Arrangements Committee 

Report

12:15 p.m. Luncheon -
U.S. Senator John V. Tunney , Speaker

1:30 p.m. Northern Caucus

2:00 p.m. General Session Reconvenes
Presidential Campaign Report 
U.S. Senate Campaign Report 
Congressional Campaign Report 
State Campaign Report

5:30 p.m. Reception for Women Candidates

CTM:e


